
From: Joe Sonnenberg
To: "CPF Office"
Subject: RE: Extension for Application LA19032
Date: January 22, 2020 10:45:00 AM

Thank you for your request. I have extended the deadline for submission of your Part 2 to August 10, 2020.

Joe Sonnenberg
Approval Officer
Natural Resource Conservation Board
100, 5401 1st Ave South
Lethbridge, AB T1J 4V6
Phone: 403-381-5822
Fax: 403-381-5806
Email: Joe.sonnenberg@nrcb.ca

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message
contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

-----Original Message-----
From: CPF Office [mailto:cpfoffice@uniserve.com]
Sent: January 22, 2020 10:03 AM
To: Joe Sonnenberg
Cc: Bernie VanderMeulen
Subject: Extension for Application LA19032

Hello Joe.  We are looking for an extension to file LA19032 to complete Part 2 - Technical information.  We have
been unable to complete by the deadline of February 8th but we are working on it and are still interested in moving
forward with the application.

Thank you

--
Kathy Amyotte
Corner's Pride Farms Ltd.
10484 McGrath Road
Rosedale, BC  V0X 1X2
Email: cpfoffice@uniserve.com
Phone: 604-794-7735
Fax: 604-794-7262
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